Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 02 NCAC 52B and 52) Requests for Changes - September 2022 RRC
Attachments: 02 NCAC 52J .0903.docx; 02 NCAC 52B .0214.docx

From: Hayworth, Anna <Anna.Hayworth@ncagr.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 1:20 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Harris, Catherine R <Catherine.Harris@ncagr.gov>; Norris, Patricia <Patricia.Norris@ncagr.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N
<alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: 02 NCAC 52B and 52J Requests for Changes - September 2022 RRC

Good afternoon Brian,

Attached are responses as well as amended language in request to the technical corrections, and the corrected
permanent rule forms for:

- 02 NCAC52J.0901
- 02 NCAC52J.0902
- 02 NCAC52).0903
- 02 NCAC52B.0214

After further corrections, the Board would like to withdraw 02 NCAC 52J .0904 from consideration.
If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me. Thank you!

Anna R. Hayworth | Agricultural Programs Specialist
Office of the Assistant Commissioner of Consumer Protection
NC Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

1002 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, NC 27699

Office: (984) 236-4509 (new office)

Cell: (919) 745-9356

anna.hayworth@ncagr.gov




